From:

To:

Sent: 1/14/2021 2:25:08 PM

Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs

Attachments: FW: New Orders for the DOT; Orders with Mileage in the Executive summary report not yet in

DOT ; RE: Oroville fire PMs - order number correction

Hey I

Sorry should have cced you as well but the order number 35122401 in the file should actually be 35212401 and
was taken into account in the backend table the|Jillis going to update. See my email attached.

Also | assumed looks like incorrectly that the attachment file was intended for 2021 forecasted miles so
apologies for that and thanks for the correction. | think out of the 213 miles the .07 Miles currently sitting with the
07D project will need to be moved to 35122401 once the order has made it into DOT. In fact should 35122401
even been in the data?

The orders you asked about below were added based on the following

e 35217274(Email labeled: FW New Orders for the DOT from 12/9/2020)

e 35217275(Email labeled: FW New Orders for the DOT from 12/9/2020)

e 35220936(Provided by the Exec Status Report 1.07.21 Under orders highlighted in Green see email
labeled: Orders with Mileage in the Executive summary report not yet in DOT)

From

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 1:59 PM
To
Cc
Subject: FW: Oroville fire PMs

The first order on your attached list is an 07D order. Do you know why it's not an 08W?

| updated the mileage on the attached to show up under 2020 and it totals to 213 miles. Does that sound like the
right number to you?

We currently have three orders in the log that aren’t below or on the attached,;

e 35217274

e 35217275

e 35220936
Do either of you know if these are past, present or future projects and/or any other details that would help me
understand these orders?
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Project Manager

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

rrom: [

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 8:41 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Oroville fire PMs

Here are some FRRB orders for 2021. Mileage can be captured from the EDRS Routings for each order
number below. Also attached are the 08W orders from 2020 with mileage.

F\,’X) Ejfcl'g‘;i'n?ﬁgrn WBS Level 3 Name Notificati
E.5034572 E.5034572.01.08 FRRB - Big Bend 1102 — Lake Madrone Zone 1 1202558
E.5034572 E.5034572.01.09 FRRB - Wyandotte 1103 — Bald Rock Zone 2 1202559
E.5034572 E.5034572.01.10 FRRB - Wyandotte 1103 — Bald Rock Zone 3 1202559
E.5034572 E.5034572.01.11 FRRB - Big Bend 1102 — Lake Madrone Zone 2 1204245
E.5034572 E.5034572.01.12 FRRB - Wyandotte 1103 - Bald Rock Zone 6 1204245
E 5034572 E.5034572.01.13 FRRB - Wyandotte 1103 - Bald Rock Zone 7 1204246
E.5034572 E.5034572.01.14 FRRB - Wyandotte 1103 HWY 162 1204247

Thank You,

I \Vildfire Systems Hardening Projects

Pacific Gas and Electric

From I
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 4:45 PM
To*

Subject: FW: Oroville fire PMs

_ Project Manager — Electric Distribution

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Frreelne: (S arsed
= = Efectric Cormgparny:
| -

ViE DELIVER ENERGV

From: [
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 04:08 PM
T h

Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs
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Updated job names with PM’s

F\,’X) ?fcfg‘é?i'n?ﬁzrn WBS Level 3 Name Notificati
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
E.5034572 E.5034572.01.13 FRRB - Wyandotte 1103 - Bald Rock Zone 7 1204246
E.5034572 E.5034572.01.14 FRRB - Wyandotte 1103 HWY 162 1204247

We’'ll be routing these AA’s before the end of the day.

Thanks,

From:
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 2:08 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs

Is the attached KMZ from September still accurate for Bald Rock Rd?

| couldn’t find any old emails for detailing the exact locations for Lake Madrone. Do we have a planned
mid-point? | believe it started at SAP ID 100348068 re-routing the OH down Oro-Quincy Hwy to SAP ID
100413259. It looks to be roughly SAP ID 103126482.

HWY 162 is from Reg 1587 to 1003606187

Thanks,

Fron I

Sent: \Wednesday, January 13, 2021 12:14 PM

We are required to have these Order numbers set up as “SPSI functional (relationship 1 to Many).

If you are any of your team have any questions on how to set these projects up please reach out to-
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Thanks

_ Project Manager — Electric Distribution

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Frrerfres (s arved
Efectric Corm@anys

VEE DELIVER ENERILG

From:

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 12:09 PM

Can you confirm these projects are being set up as SPSI 1

Project Manager — Electric Distribution
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Feveelfons (Sras avrgd
Efeciric Gormpany

ViE DELIVER EMNERIGV

From

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 11:25 AM

To:
Cc]

Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs

Can you please rename the following PM’s, make a note in the long text, and route AA’s for the following
projects? We'll work on Oro Quincy Hwy after we get these AA’s routed.

Currently with PM’s

WBS Level 1 or
Project WBS Level 3 Name Notification P\
Definition
FRERE-—BigBend o2 R4 UG
E.5034572 E.5034572.01.08 Bend 1102 — Lake Madrone Zone 1 120255838 35
FRRB — Wyandotte 1103 — LR 1974 UG
E.5034572 E.5034572.01.09 Wyandotte 1103 — Bald Rock Zone 2 120255980 35
ERRE—Ayandote O3 —LR 4976 UG
E.5034572 E.5034572.01.10 Wyandotte 1103 — Bald Rock Zone 3 120255982 35
Requested PM'’s
VIBE Lswel | or WBS Level 3 Name Notificati
Project Definition
FRRB —Big Bend 1102 — LR 1972 UG Ph2
E.5034572 E.5034572.01.11 Bend 1102 — Lake Madrone Zone 2 1204245
FRRB - Wyandotte 1103 - LR-1974 Bald RockZone
E.5034572 E.5034572.01.12 6 1204245

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000000955



FRRB - Wyandotte 1103 —R49¥6 Bald Rock Zone ‘
E.5034572 E.5034572.01.13 7 120424672

ERREB—ANvandotte O3 LRAB08- U ‘
E.5034572 E.5034572.01.14 1103 HWY 162 1204247

We'll need tweak the CWSP 08W AA template to reference the North Complex fire rebuild.

Start working on the routing for HWY 162, we'll hopefully have the PM generated from_before we
finish doing the AA’s. If not we’ll rename Wyandotte 1103 — LR 1976 to HWY 162.

Thanks,

From
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 10:48 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs

Hi

The list below is a good starting point, provided by | Proi Mor.

ESTIMATED MAIN LINE TRENCH
PRIQRITY PM JOB DESCRIPTION MWC FOOTAGE

1 35200051 | BALD ROCK ZONE 1 95 2183

2 TBD | BALD ROCK ZONE 2 08W 9065

6 TBD | HWY 162 08W 12150

3 TBD | BALD ROCK ZONE 3 08W 14353

4 TBD | BALD ROCK ZONE 6 08W 5647

5 TBD | BALD ROCK ZONE 7 08W 7340
LAKE MADRONE ZONE

8 TBD |1 08W 5060
LAKE MADRONE ZONE

9 TBD |2 08W 4625

7 TBD | ORO QUINCY HWY 08W 32606

From I

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 8:38 AM
To

Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs

Notifications are getting created, should have PM’s later today. I’'m realizing this is more planned work, so we
probably need an AA for this stuff getting done in 2021. Do we have rough distances for the different zones?
Just so we can get authorized to spend up to $950K or something.

Thanks,
1
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From
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 6:24 PM

To: I

Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs

Thank_

From

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 4:.05 PM
To
Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs

Going to request the notifications be created for the 3 from last week and get the other 2 set up from this week.

Thanks,

From
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 5:30 PM

To: [
Subject: Oroville fire PMs

Any progress on these? | will need another for Hwy 162 from Reg 1587 to Bidwell Bar Bridge. Thanks.

Fro
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 10:53 AM

To I

Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs

Please send to_ for consistency. Thanks.
From [

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 10:42 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs

Sure thing. Should | send the notifications to you for PM creation or keep sending them to-

| will update the names to say Zone number to avoid confusion.

From

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2021 10:27 AM
To
Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs

If we use 35223344 FRRB - Wyandotte 1103 - LR 1974 UG for Zone 2 and 35223345 FRRB - Wyandotte 1103 -
LR 1976 UG for Zone 3, then we will need two more Wyandotte 1103 PMs for Zone 6 & 7.
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We can use 35223343 FRRB - Big Bend 1102 - LR 1972 UG for half of Lake Madrone, then make an additional
Big Bend 1102 for the second half of Madrone and one for Brush Creek.

That should do it for now.

From I

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 10:12 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs

Which zones will you need it in to try and keep the accounting accurate by zone?

Thanks,

From:

Sent: \Wednesday, January 06, 2021 10:06 AM
To

Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs

Hil

No problem, | have plenty to do!

| think we will need a total of 6 PMs to pull this off. Thanks.

From
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 9:42 AM
To

Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs

Sorry, | started and didn’t send the email yesterday.

These are brand new PM'’s for the UG work for the fire rebuild, | thought that was the request. We can create
more PM’s if you'd like to break it down by segment. Whatever makes it easier for your team. | can create as
many notifications as you guys need.

Thanks,

I
From

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2021 4:15 PM
To
Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs
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Are these orders for additional scope beyond the source side LR or do these somehow correspond to the
undergrounding projects as laid out during the fire response that still need to be buiilt, i.e., Bald Rock Rd. Zones

2,3,6,7 and Lake Madrone?

From:

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 8:16 AM
To

Cc:
Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs

Please find the PM’s below.

WBS Level 1 or
Project WBS Level 3 Name Notification PN\
Definition
E.5034572 E.5034572.01.08 FRRB - Big Bend 1102 - LR 1972 UG 120255838 35
E.5034572 E.5034572.01.09 FRRB - Wyandotte 1103 - LR 1974 UG 120255980 a5
E.5034572 E.5034572.01.10 FRRB - Wyandotte 1103 - LR 1976 UG 120255982 35
Thanks,

From: NN

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2021 8:28 AM

Cc:
Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs

I'll create new notifications for these UG work sections. The PM’s we had for these zones already have had
charges moved to them. It'll likely make this all cleaner/easier than estimating projects with millions already
charged to them.

Thanks,

From:
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2021 7:15 AM

Cc
Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs

Hi I

Yes, these are the underground projects at the ends of Wyandotte 1103 and Big Bend 1102. Unless there is a
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financial reason to do these projects as 95F and then JE later, it would be cleaner altogether to estimate them
under 08W orders only. It will eliminate multiple steps and duplication of estimates to get them to settle correctly
at the end. Just my two cents. Please forward me the order numbers when you get a chance so | can get this
set up. Thanks.

From:

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 2:35 PM

Cc:
Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs

Are these the UG rebuilds at the tail end of Wyandotte 1103 and Big Bend 11027 If so, then yes. We have PM’s
created for these zones.

If we'll need UG only PM’s to prevent rebuild crossing two years we can get the notifications to estimating for
PM creation today.

Thanks,

From:
Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 7:58 AM
T

Cc

Subject: RE: Oroville fire PMs

Can you confirm if these locations have existing 08W orders that-can work with? Otherwise | believe
there was a request from-and others that these projects stay in 95F until completed so as not to disturb the
flow of the work and then JE the cost over later. I’'m fine either way, but the 08\W orders created under worktype
198W will have order issues if not managed properly.

From S
Se . %

To
C
Subject: Re: Oroville fire PMs

| believe these should be 08\ correct?
Get Qutlook for iOS

From
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 4:31 PM
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~ I
Cc

Subject: Oroville fire PMs

Did you get confirmation on which MWC that the Bald Rock and Lake Madrone projects will be run on, 08W or
95F? The last we spoke there were conflicting directions from the different programs. Let me know when you

get a chance. | don’t want to delete the notifications if we need them... @ Thanks
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